Summitt Elementary CAC Meeting Minutes

05/20/24 @ Summitt Library

Call to Order at 3:37pm

Citizen Communication

- Discussion about tardy policy and potential reward system.
- Reward system suggested by parent, Rod Clemente, via Alyssa Calhoun.
- Per Principal Greco, they are currently in discussions with House Leaders and Instructional Leadership Team regarding a reward/point system to encourage and motivate kids while addressing tardies, attendance and behavior.
- Principal Greco to get more verbiage around tardies to share with Summitt families for next school year.

April 29th Meeting Minutes previously approved by CAC parent, Timmie Bui

Principal Updates by Principal Greco

- Campus Updates:
 - o Monday AM: Senior Walk
 - Tuesday PM: Retirement party for a combined total of 146 service years for Jones, Harris, Doyle, Simmons and Glass.
 - Wednesday AM: Kinder graduation
 - Wednesday PM: 5th Grade graduation
 - Thursday PM: 5th Grade party
- BOXES AND MUSCLES NEEDED!
 - Plea to parent/community for muscles to help teachers move and boxes to help teachers pack up before the end of the week!
- Registration is up to 77%; goal is 80% by end of week.
- Parent discussion/concern with the lack of communication about the waitlist and registration time frame.
 - Principal Greco explained the challenges with enrolling transfer students and Pre-K students (non-eligible for financial aid).
 - Principal Greco encouraged parents with questions to call the front office.
- Principal Greco is pushing hard to get more support from the AISD for getting qualified duallanguage teachers through a work VISA. This will have to be approved and funded by the District. Greco strongly believes the District should support in this manner for our Vietnamese Dual Language program to maintain high quality experience and be sustainable.
- Staffing is in progress we are shooting to fill every spot before school starts.

PTA Updates by Becca Beck

- Aubrey Erickson and Lucy Collier both received \$500 Summitt Scholarships
- Pending Family Night Out proceeds from Sunflower Restaurant
- 2024-2025 T-shirt contest wrapping up kids to vote by Tuesday at 3:00pm.

- Yearbook updates (Balfour is majorly delayed, likely to be given out next school year)
- Next Summer Summitt playdates: June 1st and August 10th, from 9-10am.
- New PTA Board begins term on July 1st.
- Discussion on 150th Anniversary of Summitt's existence.
 - Ms. Brannies to send video of Summitt's History (5th grade project)
 - Need to find vendors and funding to commemorate/celebrate 150 years.
- This month's successes:
 - \circ Bike to School Day May 8^{th}
 - Teacher Appreciation Week was a success!

WatchDOGS Updates

- Shipping container to be coordinated by Tyler LeVan.
- Storage locks to be coordinated by Jacob Calhoun.

Next Meeting: Monday, September 30, 2024

Meeting adjourned at 4:15pm

05/20/24 SIGN IN SHEET:

- 1. Kristen Banovic (2nd)
- 2. Judi Siyaj (3rd)
- 3. Roger Stevens (music)
- 4. Lisa Matuke (classified)
- 5. Ariel Greco (Principal)
- 6. Timmie Bui (parent)
- 7. Becca Beck (PTA President)
- 8. Heather Brannies (Kinder, co-chair)
- 9. Alyssa Calhoun (parent, co-chair)
- 10. Lubna Abraham (parent)
- 11. Suzanne Skalaban (1st)
- 12. Tina Lamon (4th)